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November 30, 1963

Mr. Je¢ E. Curry
Chief of Police
Sir:

Re: Interview of Resarve Officer, ,
Patrolman Oliver W. Harrison, =25

Cn November 3?. 196% Reserve Ofiicer, Patrolman
Oliver W. Harrison was interviewed by the under-
signed officere as to any information he might have
concerning the shooting of Lee Harvey Oswald which
waes not covered in his original report dated
November 27, 1903. |

vatrolman Harrison stated that the only dis-
crepancy in his original report is that he was
assigned to the Municipal Building and not to the
Police and Records Building as his original report
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Harrison feels that he was probably misunderstood
by the person taking the report.

Harrison further states that he ha; no? been con=
tacted by any federal agency at this tinme.

Respectfully submitted,
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F.I. Cornwall, Lieutenant
Safcial Sei;fce Bureau
"

ack Revill, Lioutenant'
pecial Service DBureau
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